> Re: A shot across the NHL's bow
Gary Betiman to: Molson, Geoff 08/03/2011 08:17 PM

Glad to hear it. Thanks.

Gary B. Bettman
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2011, at 7:02 PM, "Molson, Geoft" <GMolson@Canadiens.com> wrote:

Good to hear we are unlikely at risk...that is (was) my biggest fear.
We had a good discussion on TV deal and | believe we are all well aligned.

Geoff

Geoff Molson
Club de hockey Canadien inc.
GMolson@Canadiens.com

From: gbb602@nhl.com <gbb602@nhl.com>
To: Molson, Geoff

Sent: Wed Aug 03 17:27:12 2011

Subject: Re: FW: A shot across the NHL's bow

i reviewed the article. many thanks for sending it. as you know, i understand and respect your
view. however, for a variety of reasons, i do not believe that we are in the same situation as
football and i do not believe the nfl lawsuits should "put us at risk". among other things, we have
been the leaders in the area of concussions and have set the standard on diagnosis, treatment

and rule changes at the professional level. we should chat...

<M2.gif>"Molson, Geoff" ---08/02/2011 04:33:04 PM---Gary,

From: "Molson, Geoff" <GMolson@Canadiens.com>
To: <gbb602@nhl.com>

Date: 08/02/2011 04:33 PM

Subject: FW: A shot across the NHL's bow

Gary,

Hope all is well.

FYl and in case you did not see this...as you know, | am aligned with what he says as mentioned in the
BOG.

As an owner, the NFL lawsuits could put us at risk. Although we are making good progress, | don’t think
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it’s enough until any head hit is made illegal.

| hope we get there soon!

All the best, Geoff

Geoff Molson
Club de hockey Canadien inc.

GMolson@Canadiens.com

From: Bernier, Rolande

Sent: August 2, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Molson, Geoff

Subject: A shot across the NHL's bow

Importance: Low
Geoff,
As requested.

Rolande

(See attached file: CENTRAL EXCHANGE 08022011-105831.pdf)
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